
CHARLES A. KILPATRICK, P.E.
COMMISSIONER

COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

4975 Alliance Drive
Fairfax, VA 22030

August 25,2016

Mr. Tom Biesiadny, Director
Fairfax County Department of Transportation
4050 Legato Road, Suite 400
Fairfax, VA 22033-2895

Dear Mr. Biesiadny:

This letter is a follow-up to our Transform 66 coordination meeting on August 4,2016 and our discussion
regarding the imminent need to use the dedicated right-of-way at the southwest quadrant of the 1­
66/Route 28 interchange. Due to this need, VDOT is formally requesting your assistance with initiating
the County's removal of all active uses on the property by December 8, 2016. VDOT will need access to
the property to prepare it for use in the initial phases of the project construction.

VDOT will be initiating improvements to the 1-66/Route 28 interchange area and removing traffic signals
at four intersections along Route 28 between 1-66 and Westfields Boulevard to the north. The signals at
the entrance to the site at the southwest quadrant used by the Sully Senior Center and the Centreville
ChoDae Church will also be removed. Improvements to existing traffic movements, including the
reconfiguration of the Route 28 interchange, are high priorities for the Transform 66 Outside the Beltway
project.

We understand that Fairfax County's Facilities Management Department (FMD) has been overseeing the
use of the property, and that they have notified the church to discontinue use of the property by November
I, 2016. VDOT requests that FCDOT, as the lead county agency on this project, coordinate and ensure
this property is clear and available for the selected Developer.

VDOT appreciates Fairfax County's engagement in the 1-66 Outside the Beltway project and looks
forward to continued coordination. Should additional issues arise that require additional coordination,
VDOT would be pleased to discuss them at the next scheduled coordination meeting. If you have any
immediate questions, please contact me at (703) 259-1995.

Sincerely,

p~~1f_~
Susan N. Shaw, PE, DBIA, CCM
VDOT Megaprojects Director

cc: Mike Lambert, Assistant Director, Real Estate Management Services, Facilities Management
Department, Fairfax County
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